Deltona Youth Soccer Club Board Meeting Notes 6:00pm - Sunday, January 13, 2019

Attendance: John Robinson, Jesse Phillips, Marco Roldan, Billy Barry, Natasha Guidry, Orlando De La Torre, Rolando Rivero, Josie Snyder, Tanya Georgiev, Rick Zucchi, Michelle Ayala(phone), and Bob Uehlein

Minutes from November's board meeting were approved by Jesse Phillips and seconded by Billy Barry

President – John Robinson: Called the meeting to order. John Robinson will be contacting the city of Deltona to request the use of the fields at Dewey O Boster park beginning the week of February 11th.

VP – **Jesse Phillips:** The parades were successful, and everyone did an excellent job on organizing them. We are expecting new players and will be having spring tryouts on February 16, 2019 at 11AM at Dewey O'Boster Park on Field 10.

VP2 – **Marco Roldan:** A meeting will be held on January 26,2019 at 1:00 pm at Dewey O Boster Park to discuss uniforms for next season. Orlando de la Torre to present proposals from an Orlando based company, and Josie Snyder to obtain a proposal from Soccer.com. John Robinson will be contacting Advent Health for potential sponsorship.

VP3 – Billy Barry: We will be meeting on January 26, 2019 at 11:00 am at Dewey O Boster Park for goal repairs. Billy Barry will be contacting Soccer Innovations to obtain pricing on goal replacement parts and new goal pricing using Rick Zucchi's discount. The academy schedule should be ready by Tuesday, January 15, 2019. Once dates for the academy are ready, an email will be sent to families with registration information for the Spring 2019 season. The academy has one new coach that will be needing a background check. John Robinson will be contacting the city of Deltona for field usage. We are requesting the use of fields 4, 5, 6, and 9 for games.

Secretary – Natasha Guidry: Next meeting Board Meeting is scheduled for February 17, 2019 at 6:00 pm, Wes Crile Park. John Robinson will be contacting PNC Bank to set up an appointment to add Natasha Guidry to the DYSC bank account.

Committee Reports

Treasury – Tanya Georgiev: Financial information is available upon request to members only. Tanya Georgiev is working on preparing all 1099s. All cash must go through the DYSC bank account.

City Liaison – John Robinson: John Robinson, Jesse Phillips, and Orlando de la Torre will be requesting a meeting with the city of Deltona. Send Billy Barry wording needed for plaque to be presented to the city of Deltona.

Financial Aid/Scholarship – Jesse Phillips: Equipment scholarship and player scholarship funds from FYSA are expected to arrive by the beginning of February.

Fields Manager – **Marco Roldan/Billy Barry:** Marco Roldan and Billy Barry will continue as field managers through the end of the spring 2019 season. We will be requesting that the city provide cutouts near the fields in order to store the goals and that the city line the fields.

Scheduler – Billy Barry: Andrea Velazquez will need to send an email to all coaches and team managers requesting blackout dates for the spring 2019 season. Orlando de la Torre will be providing Billy Barry with travel teams and coaches to ensure scheduling is completed accurately. Travel games for the spring 2019 season are projected to start during the first weekend of March.

Travel Registrar – Andrea Velazquez: 42 players have registered and paid for Winter Camp.

Travel Bookkeeper – Karen Dudczak: In Karen's absence, Tanya Georgiev, Andrea Velazquez, Josie Snyder, and Karen Dudczak will be training our new bookkeeper, Michelle Ayala. Michelle Ayala has experience with Quickbooks.

Academy Registrar – Josie Snyder: There have been 6 new registrations for the Jr. Academy and 5 for the Sr. Academy. Once dates have been set, an email will be sent to all Academy families from the Spring 2018 and Fall 2018 seasons with information on spring registration.

Academy Bookkeeper – Josie Snyder: No report.

DOS – **Orlando De La Torre:** Winter Camp is going well. We have seen new players that have expressed interest in both the academy and travel teams.

Registration is down by 50% from last year. We need to increase marketing activity. Rick Zucchi was able to provide internet marketing techniques.

DOC – **Rolando Rivero:** The U9, U10, and U13 teams are participating in the indoor futsol league and are leading their divisions. Rolando Rivero would like the board to reach out to the city of Deltona to discuss the utilization of fields 2x per week during the summer and winter to practice for indoor futsol. Winter Camp is off to a good start. The U11 and U14 teams will be competing in the Commissioner's Cup and have begun practicing.

Jr. Academy Director – Orlando de la Torre: No report.

Sr. Academy Director – Billy Barry: No report.

Website/Public Relations – Bob Uehlein: Please ensure that all information added to the Facebook page is accurate.

New Business: Lorenzo Pruss will be removed as Jr. Academy Director and replaced by Orlando de la Torre. The Academy will begin having a registration deadline. For the Spring 2019 season, the deadline will be two weeks prior to the starting week. For the Fall 2019 season, the deadline will be one week prior to the starting week. This needs to happen to ensure that the Academy has adequate coaching coverage and that the teams are evenly divided.

Next meeting: Scheduled for February 17, 2019 at 6:00 pm; location Wes Crile Park

Motion to adjourn by Jesse Phillips, Second by Tanya Georgiev